Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2019 9:13 AM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'
Subject: RE: PRI of SLZ7308M [External General]
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

LPC ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021736
LKK REF: CC4/LPC19007868/ea3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 3:36 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI of SLZ7308M [External General]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 03/05/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 2:41 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: PRI of SLZ7308M [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VvC05/021736

Dear Nivitha,

Please see attached and proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@jackcars.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 2 May, 2019 2:36 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: PRI of SLZ7308M [External General]

Greetings Mr. Gerald ,

Attached for your kind perusal.
Kindly revert.
Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office :67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq



On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 2:22 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021736

Dear Thanaletchumi,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client ‘s vehicle
and attached the list of motor surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants

Pte Ltd for your attention.

Please let us hear from you.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all THeW" |[onpac.com.sg




Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@jackcars.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, 2 May, 2019 11:47 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRI of SLZ7308M

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SLZ7308M for your kind perusal.

Kindly revert.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq
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